THIS IS A DECISION PAPER.

TO: 		Hardin County Board of Education

FROM: 	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	September 29, 2025

[bookmark: _GoBack]SUBJECT: 	Increase in Hourly Rate for Grant Writers

FACTS: 
The grant writer positions were established to identify and secure external funding opportunities to enhance programs and services in Hardin County Schools. Over time, the scope and impact of these roles have grown significantly. The grant writers now:
· Actively search for and apply to competitive grants on behalf of the district.
· Collaborate with teachers and program directors to develop high-quality proposals for classroom and program-specific needs.
· Provide technical assistance in writing, editing, and submitting grants to ensure compliance and maximize funding opportunities.
The district depends heavily on grant funding (in lieu of ADA) to implement and sustain additional programs, initiatives, and classroom resources that directly benefit students and staff.

RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education increase the hourly rate for both grant writers from $40/hour to $50/hour, with a combined annual maximum expenditure of $100,000 for the two positions to be paid from the general fund.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education increase the hourly rate for both grant writers from $40/hour to $50/hour, with a combined annual maximum expenditure of $100,000 for the two positions to be paid from the general fund.


